N
WISER SYSTEMS

FCC Pemmissive Change Request

Date: 4/7/2020

To Whom It May Concemn:

We are writing to request a permissive change for 2AGZM-B01017 regarding Model TAGV1.2T
which is powered through a different type of battery. TagV1.2T is powered by two 3.6V Lithium
batteries in parallel as opposed to a single CR2032 coin cell battery as in the other model. The
voltage is regulated to 3.0V through a low dropout linear regulator (LDO) connected to the
power input of the device electronics.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

jmﬁw

Elaine C. Rideout, Ph.D.

WISER Systems, Inc. 819 W Hargett 5t
www.wisersystems.com Raleigh, NC 27603
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